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Partners SN
Attn: Mr, Raymond Lok Benny Kong LI G R AT
David Tsai HAK AR
Dear Sirs Jennifer Chong  Ab&UIR FEET
Re: Infringement of Intellectual Property Rights Foreign Lawyer 4}tk 67
Infringing Product: s oA

We refer to the above matter and write to advise you the progress below:-
1. On 6" February 2013, we issued a cease and desist letter to the above Respondent.
2. On 14" February 2013, we issued a reminder letter to the above Respondent.

3. On 16™February 2013, Alibaba replied and we replied to Alibaba dated 18" February
2013 (see pages 1 to 2 of the attached).

4. On 4™ March 2013, we re-confirmed that the infringing webpage has been removed
(see page 3 of the attached).

Meanwhile, we enclosed you herewith our final invoice for disbursements (pursuant to the
11P Plan) for your disposal in the next 7 days.

Yours faithfully,

Z:\-Department\C&D\Letters\1 3287-Honwell\21641-Alibaba.Docx

In association with LAM, LEE & LAI Selicitors & Notaries
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From: ipr@alibaba-inc.com [mailto:ipr@alibaba-inc.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2013 4:24 PM

To: infringement@bk.com.hk

Cc: jpr@alibaba-inc.com

Subject: RE: 21641-C&D-HON/113 (e L R AR 2 A B PR A ) ) (140213)

Hi Sir/Madam,

Thank you for contacting Alibaba.
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If you have further questions, please visit our Help Center at
http://www. alibaba. com/help or contact us at any time.
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Intellectual Property Rights Protection Department
Alibaba. com
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From: infringement@bk. com. hk

Date: Wed Feb 13 22:40:11 PST 2013

Subject: 21641-C&D-HON/113 (W BB BHAMRAF) (140213)

14" February 2013

infringement@bk. com. hk

Mr. David Tsai/ Ms. Hedy Luk

21641-C&D-HON/113

BY EMAIL (b2b—cchu—ipr@alibaba—inc. com)

(ipr@al ibaba—inc. com)
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Alibaba Group Holding Ltd.



Alibaba Manufacturer Directory - Suppliers, Manufacturers, Exporters & Importers

Welcome to Alibaba.com! Join Free | Sign In

Search Products

Sorry, the page vou're looking for cannot be found

H1/2

You will be redirecled to our homepage in 17 seconds, or you can go to Alibaba.com directly.

We' ve got millions of products and suppliers from around the world here on Allbaba.com. Why not try your search again?

Or

Browse our products by category

Find out more about what Alibaba.com has to offer

Have queslions? Comments? Contact our customer service department about your experience at Alibaba.com and we will respond to

you within 24 hours.

In Wholesale Products

3W E27 110-260V White
Light Bulb

US $4.00 / piece
60% OFF

Browse by Category

« Agriculture .
« Apparel
« Automobile 4
« Business Services i
+ Chemicals *
+ Computer Hardware  +
& Software .
+ Construction & .
Real Estate

« Consumer Electronics

« Electrical Equipment
& Supplies

.

16,0MP Waterproof
Digital Camera

US $49.50 / piece
67% OFF

Electronic Components
& Supplies

Energy

Environment

Excess Inventory
Fashion Accessories
Food & Beverage
Furniture & Furnishings

.

.

Gifts & Crafls .
General Industrial
Equipment .

General Mechanical .
Components

Email this page

Manufacturers - China Gold Suppliers - Buy - Sell - Trade Shows - My Alibaba - China Export Services - Help - Site Map - Customer Service
Browse Alphabetically: All Products, Importers, China, Countries

Alibaba Group: Alibaba.com: Alibaba China- Alibaba International - Alibaba Japan | Taobao | Alipay| Yahoo! China | Kaubai.com | Alisoft] Aimama

Buy Sell Community My Alibaba My Favorites  Help
Search | + Advanced Search i
+ Search Tips
™
pas U ‘j!
: Ry iy i-‘ “’h
88 Color Eyeshadow Men's Summer Lelsure
Palette Trousers
USs $9.60 / piece US $11.36 / piece
68% OFF 60% OFF
,'. s - -
Want to know the
latest trends
- " . 2 i s )
In your indusiry”
Health & Beauly + Printing & Publishing
Hardware + Shoes & Accessories
Home Appliances « Securily & Protection
Home & Garden « Sports & Entertainment
Luggage, Bags & Cases « Telecommunicalions
Minerals & Metallurgy « Textiles & Leather
Manufacturing & Processing ~ Products
Machinery + Tools
Measurement & Analysis + Timepieces, Jewelry,
Instruments Eyewear
Office Supplies + Toys
Packaging & Paper + Transportation
Bookmark this page —
Company Info - Partnerships
4/3/2013

http://www.alibaba.com/detailerror
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INVOICE No. PLAN0118/21641/13

File Reference: 21641-C&D-HON/113

Requested Amount: HK$200 Date: 4" March 2013

Please contact: Ms. Karen Poon
Telephone: 3105-5137

Matter:  Infringement of Copyright, Design Patent & Unfair Competition
Respondent: [ B 2 S H B A TR 5]

Infringing Product:

Honwell Products (HK) Limited
Flat A, 12" Floor

Waylee Industrial Centre

30-38 Tsuen King Circuit

Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong

Attn.: Mr. Raymond Lok

Agreed disbursements $200

Total amount of this invoice: 200

1. You are obliged to pay the requested amount within 7 days from the date hereof,
2. If you want to settle this invoice by way of direct debit, please note our below bank details and, afer direct debit into the said account,
please e-mail the debit receipt to us to account@bk.com.hk
Bank Name: Standard Chartered Bank
Beneficiary: Benny Kong & Yeung
Account No.: 410-2-118199-1
Bank Address: G/F, 3 Fleming Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Swift Code: SCBLHKHH
3. If you want to settle this invoice by way of cheque, before sending out the cheque to us, please transmit copy of the same to us by fax
to (852)2519-3610.
4. Interest at 2% per month shall be imposed for any default.
5. We shall have the right to appropriate and/or use the fund, you shall deposit with us to scttle the invoice(s) in the above file and other
files, including costs and/or disbursements of an invoice, or any part(s) of an invoice issued in this file and/or other files on conditions
that the said other file(s) is(are) opened under your company name and the said invoice(s) is(are) issued to your company. ¢_.1
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